

# Greatest 50+ Credit Card Hacks You Need to Know

From Cash Back to Travel Rewards

A Comprehensive Guide to Maximizing Your Credit Card Benefits



CreditRewardsCards.com

## Table of Contents

Introduction	3
Financial Management	3
1. Reward Optimization	3
2. Balance Transfer Offers	4
3. Credit Score Building	4
4. Strategic Bill Payments	5
5. Automated Payment Setup	5
6. Credit Limit Increase Requests	6
7. Taking Advantage of Grace Periods:	6
8. Customizable Alerts and Notifications:	7
9. Utilizing Low Interest Rate Offers for Large Purchases:	7
11. Using Cards with No Annual Fee:	8
12. Customized Spending Limits for Authorized Users:	8
13. Purchase Alerts for Budget Management:	9
14. Charitable Donation Rewards:	9
15. Optimizing Rewards with Business Credit Cards:	10
Travel and Leisure	10
16. Travel Hacking:	10
17. Foreign Transaction Fee Avoidance:	11
18. Partnered Discounts and Offers:	11
20. Taking Advantage of Free Airport Lounge Access:	
21. Priority Boarding or Travel Credits:	12
22. Taking Advantage of Free Hotel Status Upgrades:	12
23. Using Cards for Exclusive Event Access:	13
24. Special Offers for Entertainment:	13
Shopping and Rewards	14
26. Utilizing Shopping Portals:	14
27. Category Spending Bonuses:	14
28. Leveraging 0% APR (Annual Percentage Rate) Periods for Large Purchases:	15
29. Maximizing Student Credit Card Benefits:	15
30. Utilizing Return Protection:	16
31. Using Cards During Promotional Reward Periods:	16

32. Partnering Cards with Cashback Apps:	16
33. Credit Card Shopping Offers:	
34. Fuel Rewards Programs:	
35. Card-Specific Discounts with Partner Merchants:	17
Technology and Convenience	
36. Card Linking to Digital Wallets:	
37. Multiple Cards for Different Uses:	
38. Contactless Payment Features:	
39. Card Management Apps:	
40. Virtual Card Numbers for Online Security:	
41. Automated Fraud Alerts:	20
Security and Protection	20
42. Annual Fee Waivers:	20
43. Credit Card Protections:	20
44. Referral Bonuses:	21
45. Taking Advantage of Cell Phone Protection Plans:	21
46. Utilizing Credit Cards for Rental Car Insurance:	22
47. Extended Warranty Coverage:	22
48. Loyalty Program Linking:	23
49. Emergency Assistance Services:	23
50. Credit Cards with Fitness Club Perks:	23
Specialized Uses	24
	24
51. Free Credit Score Access:	
51. Free Credit Score Access:	24
52. Credit Card Concierge Services:	25
52. Credit Card Concierge Services: 53. Free Shipping Benefits:	25
<ul><li>52. Credit Card Concierge Services:</li><li>53. Free Shipping Benefits:</li><li>54. Using Cards for Education-Related Expenses:</li></ul>	25 25 25
<ul> <li>52. Credit Card Concierge Services:</li> <li>53. Free Shipping Benefits:</li> <li>54. Using Cards for Education-Related Expenses:</li> <li>Credit Card Tips on How to Use Credit Cards Wisely and Responsibly.</li> </ul>	25 25 25 26

## Introduction

Welcome to the *Greatest 50+ Credit Card Hacks You Need to Know: From Cash Back to Travel Rewards*. Your ultimate guide to mastering the art of credit card usage. In this comprehensive document, we delve into the most effective credit card hacks designed to optimize the benefits of various types of credit cards.

Whether you're a savvy spender, a travel enthusiast, or a rewards maximizer, these hacks cater to all, unveiling the best credit card benefits and rewards available in the market. We'll even review some of the best credit card tips on how to use credit cards wisely and responsibly.

The world of credit cards is vast and varied, offering an array of options tailored to different financial needs and lifestyles. Understanding the types of credit cards and how to leverage them can transform your financial approach, leading to significant savings and rewards. This guide focuses on the best credit card rewards, ranging from lucrative cash back offers to unbeatable travel rewards, ensuring that every transaction you make works in your favor.

By using these hacks, cardholders can maximize the benefits of their credit cards, earn more rewards, save on interest payments, and improve their credit health. It's important to remember that the key to reaping these benefits lies in responsible credit card use. To avoid the pitfalls of debt, it's crucial to use credit cards responsibly, always being mindful of overspending and committing to paying balances in full.

Whether you're looking to get more from your everyday purchases, planning your dream vacation, or simply aiming to improve your credit score. The Greatest 50+ Credit Card Hacks You Need to Know is your go-to resource. Dive into these tried-and-true strategies and start making your credit cards work harder for you!

So let's begin...

## **Financial Management**

#### 1. Reward Optimization:

<u>What It Is</u>: Choosing credit cards that offer the best rewards (like points, miles, or cashback) for specific spending categories.

<u>How to Use It</u>: Identify your major spending areas (like groceries, travel, dining) and select cards that offer the highest rewards for those categories. Some cards might offer higher points for dining, while others might be better for gas or groceries.

<u>Real World Application</u>: You love dining out and exploring new restaurants. You therefore, opt for the <u>American Express® Gold Card</u> which is renowned for its exceptional rewards on dining. This card offers 4x points at restaurants, including takeout and delivery, and 4x points at U.S. supermarkets (on up to \$25,000 per calendar year in purchases, then 1x).

Each time you dine out or shop for groceries, you use your AmEx Gold Card, effectively earning substantial points. These points are then used for travel bookings through <u>American Express Travel</u>, turning your dining experiences into future travel opportunities.

#### 2. Balance Transfer Offers:

<u>What It Is</u>: Transferring the balance from one credit card (usually with a high interest rate) to another card that offers a lower interest rate or a 0% APR (Annual Percentage Rate) introductory period.

<u>How to Use It</u>: Look for cards with balance transfer promotions. These often offer 0% APR (Annual Percentage Rate) for a set period, allowing you to pay down your balance without accruing interest. Be mindful of balance transfer fees and aim to pay off the balance before the promotional period ends.

<u>Real World Application</u>: You're having difficulty paying your \$10,000 credit card debt at current interest rate of 20%. You decide to utilize a balance transfer offer from the <u>Citi®</u> <u>Diamond Preferred® Card</u>, which provides a 0% APR for 18 months on balance transfers, with a 3% transfer fee. By transferring your \$10,000 debt to this card, you incur a one-time fee of \$300 (3% of \$10,000), but you stop the accumulation of interest for 18 months.

You set up a payment plan of \$213 per month. This strategy allows you to pay down a significant portion of your debt during the interest-free period, reducing the total interest and fees to \$1,890, compared to \$8,622 in interest you would have paid at the 20% rate. Over the course of the repayment, this move saves you \$6,732.

#### 3. Credit Score Building:

What It Is: Using credit cards as a tool to build or improve your credit score.

<u>How to Use It</u>: Make regular purchases with your credit card and consistently pay the full balance on time. Keeping a low credit utilization ratio (below 30%) also positively impacts your credit score.

<u>Real World Application</u>: You're looking to build a solid credit history. You decide to start with the <u>Capital One® Platinum Credit Card</u>, a popular choice for building credit. You use this card for regular, small purchases, such as your monthly phone bill and groceries. Each month, you diligently pay off the full balance before the due date, ensuring you never carry a balance or incur interest charges. By doing so, you keep your credit utilization low, well under the recommended 30%.

Over several months, this responsible usage is reported to the credit bureaus, gradually improving your credit score. This strategy establishes a strong credit foundation for your future financial endeavors.

#### 4. Strategic Bill Payments:

What It Is: Earning rewards by using your credit card to pay for regular bills.

<u>How to Use It</u>: Set up automatic payments for recurring bills (like utilities, streaming services, or gym memberships) with your credit card to consistently earn rewards. Ensure you pay off these charges in full each month.

<u>Real World Application</u>: Your <u>Citi® Double Cash Card</u>, offers 2% cash back on every purchase (1% when you buy plus 1% as you pay). You strategically use this card to automate payments for your monthly bills. This includes \$100 for electricity, \$50 for internet, \$15 for Netflix, \$40 for gym membership, and an additional \$100 for your mobile phone plan.

The total monthly expenses paid through the card amount to \$305, earning you \$6.10 in cash back every month. Over the course of a year, this practice accumulates to \$73.20 in rewards. Additionally, by consistently paying these bills in full and on time, you not only avoid interest charges but also reinforce your credit history.

#### 5. Automated Payment Setup:

<u>What It Is</u>: Setting up automatic payments to ensure your credit card bill is paid on time, avoiding late fees and interest charges.

<u>How to Use It</u>: Link your bank account to your credit card account and set up auto-pay for at least the minimum payment, though paying the full balance is recommended to avoid interest.

<u>Real World Application</u>: Due to your hectic schedule, managing timely payments for your <u>Chase Freedom Unlimited® credit card</u> can be challenging. You set up an automated payment system. Your card typically carries a monthly balance ranging from \$500 to \$800, due to regular expenses such as groceries, gas, and occasional online purchases. By linking your bank account to your Chase credit card and opting for automatic full balance payments, you ensure that the entire amount is paid off each billing cycle. This approach not only saves you from potential late fees and interest charges but also aids in maintaining a healthy credit score.

#### 6. Credit Limit Increase Requests:

<u>What It Is</u>: Requesting a higher credit limit to improve your credit utilization ratio, a key component of your credit score.

<u>How to Use It</u>: Periodically request a credit limit increase, but only if you're confident in your ability to manage credit responsibly.

<u>Real World Application</u>: For over a year, you've been using and paying your <u>Discover</u> <u>it® Cash Back card</u> responsibly. You decide it's time to request a credit limit increase. Initially, your credit limit was \$3,000, and with average monthly spending of about \$900, your credit utilization ratio typically hovered around 30%.

You contact Discover and request an increase in your credit limit. Based on your good payment history and responsible usage, Discover approves your request and raises your credit limit to \$5,000. This increase lowers your utilization ratio, assuming your spending remains consistent, which positively impacts your credit score.

#### 7. Taking Advantage of Grace Periods:

<u>What It Is</u>: Utilizing the grace period (the time between the end of a billing cycle and the due date for payment) to delay out-of-pocket expenses without interest.

How to Use It: Time large purchases early in the billing cycle, giving yourself a longer period before the payment is due, without accruing interest.

<u>Real World Application</u>: You're planning to purchase a new \$1,000 laptop and want to manage your finances wisely. You use your <u>Bank of America® Travel Rewards credit</u> <u>card</u>, which offers a 25-day grace period. Your billing cycle begins on the 1st of each month. By purchasing the laptop on the 2nd of January, you effectively extend the time you have to pay for it without accruing any interest until the end of the next billing cycle, which would be February 26th. This strategic timing gives you almost two full months to allocate funds for this large purchase. During this period, you're able to rearrange your

finances without the added pressure of immediate repayment or accruing interest, demonstrating a smart use of the grace period offered by your Bank of America® card.

#### 8. Customizable Alerts and Notifications:

What It Is: Setting up alerts for transactions, payment due dates, or other activities on your credit card.

<u>How to Use It</u>: Use your credit card's app or website to set up custom alerts, helping you monitor for fraud and manage spending.

<u>Real World Application</u>: You use your <u>Chase Sapphire Preferred® Card</u> for various purchases, both at home and abroad. To keep track of your spending and monitor for any unauthorized transactions, you set up customized alerts through the <u>Chase mobile</u> <u>app</u>. You choose to receive instant notifications for transactions over \$100, as well as alerts for foreign transactions and when your payment due date is approaching.

During a trip to Europe, you receive an alert for a purchase you don't recognize. Thanks to this prompt notification, you quickly contact Chase customer service and discover it was a fraudulent charge. Chase immediately addresses the issue, preventing further unauthorized activity on your card.

#### 9. Utilizing Low Interest Rate Offers for Large Purchases:

<u>What It Is</u>: Leveraging promotional low interest rates for making large purchases and paying them off over time.

<u>How to Use It</u>: If planning a large purchase, consider a card offering a low APR (Annual Percentage Rate) for an introductory period, but ensure you have a plan to pay it off before the rate increases.

<u>Real World Application</u>: You're planning to remodel your kitchen, a project estimated to cost \$15,000. To finance this, you choose the <u>Citi® Diamond Preferred® Card</u>, which offers an introductory 0% APR on purchases for 12 months. After your application is approved, you use the card for the renovation expenses. This 12-month period of no interest allows you to spread out the cost of the remodel into manageable monthly payments.

By dividing the total cost over 12 months, you aim to pay around \$1,250 per month. This strategy allows you to complete the kitchen renovation without incurring immediate high-interest charges, making the investment more manageable within your monthly budget.

#### 10. Price Protection Policies:

<u>What It Is</u>: Receiving a refund for the difference if the price of an item you purchased with your credit card drops within a certain period.

<u>How to Use It</u>: Keep an eye on prices after you buy an item. If the price drops, file a claim with your credit card issuer under their price protection policy.

<u>Real World Application</u>: You recently purchased a high-end camera for \$800 with your <u>Chase Sapphire Reserve® card</u>, known for its price protection policy. A month later, you notice the same camera model is now being sold for \$650 in a sale. Recalling your card's benefits, you file a price protection claim with Chase, submitting proof of the price drop. Chase reviews your claim and reimburses you the \$150 difference, aligning your purchase price with the new, lower market price.

#### 11. Using Cards with No Annual Fee:

What It Is: Selecting and using credit cards that do not charge an annual fee.

<u>How to Use It</u>: Opt for cards without an annual fee to reduce costs, especially if you don't use the card's extra features that often justify the fee.

<u>Real World Application</u>: You're mindful of your expenses and looking for ways to build credit without additional costs. You choose the <u>Capital One Quicksilver Cash Rewards</u> <u>Credit Card</u>, which has no annual fee. This card offers 1.5% cash back on every purchase, making it a great option for your everyday spending. You use it for routine purchases like groceries, gas, and online shopping. This approach allows you to earn cash back rewards without worrying about an annual fee eating into your earnings.

#### 12. Customized Spending Limits for Authorized Users:

What It Is: Setting spending limits for authorized users on your credit card.

How to Use It: Add family members as authorized users and set spending limits to manage finances and help them build credit.

<u>Real World Application</u>: You have a teenage son or daughter who wants to learn How to Use It a credit card responsibly. You own the <u>Chase Freedom Unlimited® card</u> and decide to add your teenager as an authorized user, a feature conveniently offered by Chase. To promote responsible spending, you set a monthly spending limit of \$100 specifically for them.

They use the card for modest personal expenses such as buying school supplies, occasional outings with friends, or streaming subscriptions. Each month, they repay you

for their portion of the expenditures, learning the critical skills of budgeting and timely repayment. This practical approach not only helps your teenager begin building their credit history early on but also instills crucial financial discipline. Simultaneously, the additional spending contributes to the rewards you accumulate on your Chase Freedom Unlimited® card, making it beneficial for both your reward points and your child's financial education.

#### 13. Purchase Alerts for Budget Management:

What It Is: Setting up purchase alerts to manage spending and budget.

<u>How to Use It</u>: Use the credit card's app or website to configure alerts for all transactions or transactions over a certain amount. This can help you keep track of spending and detect unauthorized use.

<u>Real World Application</u>: You have a <u>Bank of America® Cash Rewards credit card</u> and are keen on managing your discretionary spending more effectively. To do this, you set a monthly budget of \$500 for non-essential expenses like dining out, entertainment, and shopping. Using the <u>Bank of America mobile app</u>, you configure purchase alerts for your card.

You set the app to notify you for every transaction made and to inform you of how much of your \$500 budget remains after each purchase. This system keeps you well-informed of your spending pattern and helps you stay within your budget. If you approach the \$500 limit, the alerts act as a reminder to curb your spending.

#### 14. Charitable Donation Rewards:

What It Is: Earning rewards for making charitable donations with your credit card.

How to Use It: Use your credit card for charitable donations, especially if it offers bonus points or cash back for these transactions.

<u>Real World Application</u>: You regularly contribute to a local food bank and are looking to maximize the impact of your donations. You choose to use your <u>American Express®</u> <u>Blue Cash Preferred Card</u> for these charitable contributions. This card offers 6% cash back on select U.S. streaming subscriptions, 3% at U.S. gas stations, 3% on transit including taxis/rideshare, parking, tolls, trains, buses, and more, 1% on other purchases, and has a special feature that provides additional rewards for charitable donations. Each time you donate to the food bank with your AmEx card, you earn extra cash back or reward points.

#### 15. Optimizing Rewards with Business Credit Cards:

<u>What It Is</u>: Using business credit cards to maximize rewards on business-related expenses.

How to Use It: If you own a business, use a business credit card for expenses to separate personal and business finances and earn specific rewards.

<u>Real World Application</u>: As a small business owner, you regularly incur expenses for client meetings, travel, and office supplies. To optimize these expenses, you use the <u>Ink</u> <u>Business Preferred® Credit Card</u> from Chase. This card offers 3 points per \$1 on the first \$150,000 spent in combined purchases on travel, shipping purchases, internet, cable and phone services, and advertising purchases made with social media sites and search engines each account anniversary year.

You use it to book flights and hotels for business travel, pay for online advertising campaigns, and purchase office supplies, effectively separating your business expenses from personal ones. The points you accumulate are used for redeeming travel rewards or other business-related expenses.

## **Travel and Leisure**

#### 16. Travel Hacking:

What It Is: Accumulating points or miles through credit card spending and bonuses to redeem for travel.

<u>How to Use It</u>: Sign up for cards that offer great travel rewards and bonuses. Use these cards for daily spending to accumulate points, and take advantage of sign-up bonuses. Redeem points for flights, hotel stays, or other travel-related expenses.

<u>Real World Application</u>: You want to fly from New York to Paris in business class for a vacation. You apply for the <u>Chase Sapphire Preferred® Card</u> and the <u>American</u> <u>Express® Gold Card</u>, which offer generous welcome bonuses and travel benefits. Spend \$4,000 on the Chase card within the first three months to earn 80,000 points, and spend \$4,000 on the Amex card within the first six months to earn 60,000 points. Use these cards for everyday purchases, such as groceries, gas, dining, and bills, to earn more points.

Transfer the Chase points to <u>United MileagePlus</u> and the Amex points to <u>Air France</u> <u>Flying Blue</u>, which are both partners of the <u>Star Alliance</u>. Search for award availability on the United or Air France websites, and book a round-trip business class ticket from New York to Paris for 110,000 miles and \$200 in taxes and fees. Enjoy the perks of business class, such as lounge access, priority boarding, and lie-flat seats. Use the remaining points to book a hotel stay or other travel expenses. You save a lot of money and have a great travel experience.

#### 17. Foreign Transaction Fee Avoidance:

<u>What It Is</u>: Using credit cards that don't charge foreign transaction fees when traveling abroad.

<u>How to Use It</u>: Choose cards specifically for international travel that don't charge extra for transactions in foreign currencies.

<u>Real World Application</u>: Suppose you are planning a trip to Europe and want to save money on foreign transaction fees. You research and apply for a credit card that has no annual fee and no foreign transaction fee, such as the <u>Scotiabank Gold American</u> <u>Express® Card</u> or the <u>Wells Fargo Autograph<sup>SM</sup> Card</u>. You use this card for all your purchases abroad, such as flights, hotels, restaurants, and souvenirs. You avoid paying extra fees for currency conversion and enjoy the benefits of your card, such as travel rewards, insurance, or perks.

#### 18. Partnered Discounts and Offers:

<u>What It Is</u>: Credit cards often have partnerships with other companies that provide discounts or special offers.

<u>How to Use It</u>: Keep an eye on offers from your credit card issuer and use the card for purchases where discounts apply, such as retail, dining, or travel.

<u>Real World Application</u>: You have a co-branded credit card from a hotel chain and a card issuer, such as the <u>Marriott Bonvoy Boundless Visa card</u>.

You use this card to book a stay at a participating Marriott hotel and earn 6x points per dollar spent.

You also get a free night award every year after your account anniversary.

You can redeem your points for free nights, room upgrades, or other rewards at Marriott hotels or transfer them to airline partners.

19. Gift Card Purchases for Rewards Maximization:

<u>What It Is</u>: Buying gift cards with your credit card to earn rewards, especially during promotional periods or in specific spending categories.

<u>How to Use It</u>: Purchase gift cards for retailers or services you frequently use with your credit card, especially if it earns higher rewards in that category.

<u>Real World Application</u>: You have a credit card that offers 5% cash back on grocery store purchases for a limited time, but only 1% cash back on other categories.

You can buy gift cards for <u>Amazon</u>, <u>Netflix</u>, <u>Starbucks</u>, etc. at your local grocery store with your credit card, and earn 5% cash back on those purchases.

You can then use those gift cards to pay for your online shopping, streaming services, coffee, etc., and effectively get 5% cash back on those categories as well.

20. Taking Advantage of Free Airport Lounge Access:

What It Is: Some premium credit cards offer complimentary airport lounge access.

<u>How to Use It</u>: Use these cards to gain access to airport lounges, offering a more comfortable travel experience.

<u>Real World Application</u>: With the <u>Chase Sapphire Reserve® card</u>, you can access over 1,300 Priority Pass lounges and restaurants worldwide. This means that if your flight is delayed or you have a long layover, you can enjoy free Wi-Fi, snacks, drinks, and other perks in a comfortable lounge. You can also escape the hustle and bustle of the airport and relax in a quieter space.

21. Priority Boarding or Travel Credits:

<u>What It Is</u>: Credit cards that offer travel-related perks like priority boarding or travel credits.

How to Use It: Use these cards for travel bookings to enjoy these benefits.

<u>Real World Application</u>: Use the <u>Chase Sapphire Reserve card</u>, to get \$300 in annual travel credits, Priority Pass lounge access, and Global Entry or TSA PreCheck fee credit. These additional benefits can make your travel experience more comfortable and convenient.

22. Taking Advantage of Free Hotel Status Upgrades:

What It Is: Some credit cards offer complimentary hotel status upgrades.

How to Use It: Use these cards to book hotel stays and enjoy perks like room upgrades or late checkouts.

<u>Real World Application</u>: With the <u>Hilton Honors American Express Aspire Card</u>, you can get Diamond status, the highest elite tier in Hilton Honors. This means you can enjoy benefits like 100% bonus points on eligible stays, free breakfast at participating hotels, room upgrades (including suites), and executive lounge access. These perks can enhance your comfort and convenience when staying at Hilton properties.

#### 23. Using Cards for Exclusive Event Access:

What It Is: Credit cards offering access to exclusive events or experiences.

<u>How to Use It</u>: Keep an eye on your credit card's offers for exclusive events and experiences, such as concerts, shows, or dining events.

<u>Real World Application</u>: With the <u>Capital One Savor Cash Rewards Credit Card</u>, you can benefit from access to exclusive experiences, such as the iHeartRadio Music Festival and the Capital One JamFest. You can also enjoy 4% cash back on entertainment purchases, such as movie tickets, sporting events, or amusement parks. To use this benefit, you need to check the <u>Capital One Experiences</u> website regularly and book your tickets or reservations before they sell out.

#### 24. Special Offers for Entertainment:

<u>What It Is</u>: Access to special offers for entertainment, like movie ticket discounts or streaming service perks.

How to Use It: Use these credit cards to pay for entertainment services to enjoy these benefits.

<u>Real World Application</u>: With the <u>Blue Cash Preferred® Card</u> from American Express, you can get 6% cash back on select U.S. streaming subscriptions, such as Netflix, Hulu, Spotify, and more.

You can also get \$300 statement credit after you spend \$3,000 in purchases on your new card within the first 6 months. To use this benefit, you need to pay for your streaming services with your card and enroll in the cash back program.

## Shopping and Rewards

#### 25. Maximizing Sign-Up Bonuses:

<u>What It Is</u>: Earning extra rewards by signing up for new credit cards with attractive bonuses.

<u>How to Use It</u>: Look for cards with high sign-up bonuses and ensure you can meet the spending requirement within the stipulated time (often a few months) without overspending.

<u>Real World Application</u>: You have \$1,000 in cash to buy a new laptop. <u>The Chase</u> <u>Freedom Unlimited®</u>, offers a \$200 bonus after spending \$500 in the first three months. You get the card and use it to purchase the laptop, clearing the balance before the deadline. You receive the \$200 bonus, which reduces the cost of your laptop by 20%.

#### 26. Utilizing Shopping Portals:

<u>What It Is</u>: Earning additional points or cash back by shopping through your credit card's online portal.

<u>How to Use It</u>: Before making online purchases, log into your credit card's shopping portal to see if the retailer is listed. If so, shop through the portal to earn extra rewards.

<u>Real World Application</u>: You want to buy a new pair of shoes from Nike for \$100. You have the <u>Chase Freedom Unlimited® card</u>, which earns 1.5% cash back on all purchases. By logging into the <u>Chase Ultimate Rewards Shopping portal</u>, you can get an additional 5% cash back at Nike. Once you're there, you click through the portal to Nike's website and complete your purchase with your card.

You earn \$1.50 from your card and \$5.00 from the portal, for a total of \$6.50 cash back (or 6.5% of your purchase).

#### 27. Category Spending Bonuses:

<u>What It Is</u>: Taking advantage of cards that offer extra rewards in specific spending categories that change periodically.

<u>How to Use It</u>: Keep track of which categories your credit card is offering bonuses for (like gas, groceries, or dining) each quarter or month. Plan your spending to maximize rewards in these categories.

<u>Real World Application</u>: The biggest purchases you make are groceries, dining, or travel. You pay for these categories with your current card that using gives you 5% cash

back on your top spending category each month and 1% on everything else. You use a different card for other things that give you more rewards. With the <u>TD Cash Back Visa</u> <u>Infinite Card</u>, you can get 5% cash back on your highest spending category each month, up to \$500 in total purchases.

28. Leveraging 0% APR (Annual Percentage Rate) Periods for Large Purchases:

<u>What It Is</u>: Some credit cards offer 0% APR for a certain period after opening the account, useful for financing large purchases.

<u>How to Use It</u>: Plan major purchases (like appliances or electronics) during this period, and ensure you pay off the balance before the promotional APR period ends. Gift Card Purchases for Rewards Maximization

<u>Real World Application</u>: The new refrigerator that you want is \$2,000, but you don't have the cash. If you get the <u>Citi® Diamond Preferred® Card</u>, you pay no interest on purchases for 18 months (then 14.99% - 24.99% variable APR). Buy the refrigerator with the card and pay it off in 18 equal payments of \$111.11, without any interest. You save money and enjoy your new appliance.

#### 29. Maximizing Student Credit Card Benefits:

What It Is: Student credit cards often have unique rewards and benefits tailored for students.

<u>How to Use It</u>: If you're a student, consider a student credit card for purchases, as they often have lower requirements and special rewards like bonuses for good grades.

<u>Real World Application</u>: As a college student you want to earn rewards and build credit while studying. With the <u>Discover it® Student Cash Back</u>, you can get 1% cash back on all purchases, 5% cash back on select categories, and a \$20 bonus every year for maintaining a GPA of 3.0 or higher. Use this card wisely by paying off your balance every month and avoiding interest.

You earn cash back on your expenses, such as books, food, and entertainment, as well as the bonus for your good grades. You also improve your credit score over time, which will help you in the future.

#### 30. Utilizing Return Protection:

<u>What It Is</u>: Some cards offer return protection, which allows you to return items the store won't take back.

<u>How to Use It</u>: If you're stuck with an unwanted item, check if your credit card's return protection can help you get a refund.

<u>Real World Application</u>: You bought a pair of shoes online with your <u>Chase Sapphire</u> <u>Reserve® card</u>, but they turned out to be too small. After missing the 30-day return window and being refused by the seller, you utilized your card's 90-day return protection. You filed a claim with Chase, submitted necessary documents, and got reimbursed for the shoes, excluding shipping fees. Upon sending the shoes to Chase, you received an account credit, effectively using the return protection to avoid keeping the shoes.

#### 31. Using Cards During Promotional Reward Periods:

<u>What It Is</u>: Credit cards may offer additional rewards or cash back during certain promotional periods.

How to Use It: Keep an eye out for these promotions and plan your purchases accordingly to maximize rewards.

<u>Real World Application</u>: You want to buy a new TV for \$1,000, but you want to save some money and earn rewards. Your <u>Capital One SavorOne Cash Rewards Credit</u> <u>Card</u> offers 3% cash back on dining and entertainment, 2% at grocery stores, and 1% on all other purchases. You discover that Capital One has a promotion with Amazon, where you can get 5% cash back on purchases of \$500 or more until December 31, of the current year. You decide to buy the TV from Amazon with your card before the promotion ends, and earn \$50 cash back (5% of \$1,000).

#### 32. Partnering Cards with Cashback Apps:

What It Is: Pairing your credit card with cashback apps or browser extensions.

How to Use It: Link your credit card to cashback apps to earn additional cash back on top of your card's rewards.

<u>Real World Application</u>: You can use a <u>Chase Freedom Flex card</u> to earn 5% cash back on rotating categories, such as grocery stores or gas stations, and 1% on everything else. Then, you can link your card to a cashback app like <u>Rakuten</u> or <u>Ibotta</u> to get extra cash back on eligible purchases from participating merchants. This way, you can maximize your rewards and save more money.

#### 33. Credit Card Shopping Offers:

What It Is: Special shopping offers or discounts available exclusively to credit card holders.

<u>How to Use It</u>: Check your credit card's offers and use the card for purchases to avail these exclusive discounts.

<u>Real World Application</u>: The Bay is selling a \$300 coat that you like, but you want to get a good deal. Your <u>American Express Cobalt® Card</u>, offers 5 points per \$1 spent on eligible eats and drinks, 2 points per \$1 spent on eligible travel and transit, and 1 point per \$1 spent on everything else.

You learn that American Express currently has a shopping offer with The Bay, where you can get a \$20 statement credit when you spend \$100 or more until January 31 of the following year. You decide to buy the coat from The Bay with your card before the offer expires, and earn \$20 back and 300 points (1% of \$300).

#### 34. Fuel Rewards Programs:

What It Is: Earning extra rewards for fuel purchases with certain credit cards.

How to Use It: Use these cards when purchasing fuel to maximize rewards or cash back on fuel expenses.

<u>Real World Application</u>: Imagine you frequently fill up your car at BP gas stations. You own the <u>Chase Freedom Flex<sup>SM</sup> Card</u>, which offers 5% cash back on rotating categories each quarter (up to \$1,500 in combined purchases) and 1% on all other purchases. In one of these quarters, gas stations are included in the 5% category.

By using your Chase Freedom Flex<sup>™</sup> Card at BP during this period, you not only benefit from BP's own rewards program but also earn 5% cash back on your fuel purchases. If you spend \$200 a month on gas, you'll earn \$10 each month in cash back, amounting to \$30 for the quarter, enhancing your savings and rewards from routine fuel expenses.

#### 35. Card-Specific Discounts with Partner Merchants:

<u>What It Is</u>: Discounts or offers at partner merchants available exclusively to certain credit card holders.

How to Use It: Check for partner merchants of your credit card and use the card at these businesses to avail discounts.

<u>Real World Application</u>: You regularly shops for home goods at Pottery Barn. You have a Bank of America® Customized Cash Rewards credit card, which features special discounts with partner merchants. Discovering that Pottery Barn is a partner merchant, you use your Bank of America card for her purchases there. By doing so, you get an exclusive 10% discount on your transactions. This benefit not only saves you money but also enhances the value you get from using your credit card, making your regular shopping at Pottery Barn more rewarding.

## **Technology and Convenience**

36. Card Linking to Digital Wallets:

<u>What It Is</u>: Adding your credit card to digital wallets like Apple Pay, Google Pay, or Samsung Pay for convenience and sometimes additional rewards.

<u>How to Use It</u>: Link your credit card to your preferred digital wallet. This can be more secure than carrying the card and sometimes offers additional rewards or promotions.

<u>Real World Application</u>: You have a <u>Capital One Venture Rewards Credit Card</u> and enjoy its travel benefits and rewards on every purchase. For added convenience and security, you decide to link your Capital One card to <u>Apple Pay</u>, your preferred digital wallet. This integration streamlines your transactions, whether dining out or shopping at various retailers.

By using Apple Pay with your linked card, you continue to earn consistent rewards on every purchase. Additionally, during promotional periods, you benefit from extra rewards or cashback offers exclusive to digital wallet transactions, further enhancing the value you receive from your everyday spending.

#### 37. Multiple Cards for Different Uses:

<u>What It Is</u>: Using different credit cards for different types of purchases to maximize rewards and benefits.

<u>How to Use It</u>: Have a set of cards where each is used for its strongest reward category, like one for groceries, one for travel, and one for everyday purchases.

<u>Real World Application</u>: You're savvy about maximizing credit card rewards. You have three main credit cards: the <u>American Express® Gold Card</u>, the <u>Chase Sapphire</u> <u>Reserve®</u>, and the <u>Citi® Double Cash Card</u>. For grocery shopping, you use the American Express Gold Card, which offers 4x points at supermarkets. When traveling, you prefer the Chase Sapphire Reserve for its 3x points on travel and dining worldwide.

For all other everyday expenses, the Citi Double Cash Card is your go-to, earning you 2% cash back on all purchases (1% when you buy plus 1% as you pay). This strategic use of different cards for specific categories ensures you're always getting the best rewards possible for each dollar you spend.

#### 38. Contactless Payment Features:

What It Is: Utilizing the contactless payment technology available on many credit cards.

How to Use It: Tap your credit card on a contactless-enabled payment terminal instead of swiping or inserting the card.

<u>Real World Application</u>: Use the contactless feature on your <u>Visa Signature® card</u> at grocery stores or cafes where you see the contactless symbol. This not only speeds up the transaction process but also offers an added layer of hygiene by reducing physical contact.

#### 39. Card Management Apps:

<u>What It Is</u>: Using mobile apps provided by credit card issuers for managing your account.

<u>How to Use It</u>: Download the mobile app for your credit card and use it to check balances, make payments, and review transactions.

<u>Real World Application</u>: With the <u>Bank of America® Mobile Banking app</u>, you can track your spending on your <u>Bank of America® Cash Rewards credit card</u>, set up alerts for payments, and redeem rewards directly from your phone.

#### 40. Virtual Card Numbers for Online Security:

What It Is: Generating a unique, temporary credit card number for online purchases.

<u>How to Use It</u>: Use the virtual card feature through your credit card's online portal to create a one-time use card number for online shopping.

<u>Real World Application</u>: When buying items online with your <u>Citi® Card</u>, generate a virtual card number through <u>Citi's online portal</u>. This protects your actual card number from potential online fraud or data breaches.

#### 41. Automated Fraud Alerts:

What It Is: Receiving automatic notifications for suspicious activities on your credit card.

<u>How to Use It</u>: Enroll in your credit card's fraud alert system to receive notifications via text, email, or phone call whenever unusual activity is detected.

<u>Real World Application</u>: With your <u>Chase Freedom® card</u>, enroll in <u>Chase's fraud alert</u> <u>system</u>. If an unusual charge appears, like a large purchase in a foreign country, you'll get an instant alert to confirm if the transaction was authorized by you.

## **Security and Protection**

#### 42. Annual Fee Waivers:

What It Is: Having the annual fee on your credit card waived.

<u>How to Use It</u>: Call your credit card issuer and request a fee waiver. This is often successful for long-term customers or those who spend a lot with the card. Sometimes, the issuer might offer a retention bonus or points instead of a waiver.

<u>Real World Application</u>: You've been using the <u>Chase Sapphire Preferred® Card</u> for several years, benefiting from its travel rewards. However, you're considering whether to keep the card due to its annual fee. To address this, you call Chase's customer service and explain your situation. As a loyal customer with significant spending history, you request an annual fee waiver. Chase values your long-term patronage and offers to waive the fee for the current year.

They also inform you about a special retention points bonus as an alternative, which could add value to your future travel plans. Grateful for the waiver and the additional points, you decide to continue using your Chase Sapphire Preferred® Card, maximizing its benefits without the extra cost this year.

#### 43. Credit Card Protections:

<u>What It Is</u>: Leveraging benefits like purchase protection, extended warranties, and travel insurance that come with certain credit cards.

<u>How to Use It</u>: Understand the protections your card offers. Use the card for purchases that benefit most from these protections, like electronics for extended warranties or travel bookings for travel insurance.

<u>Real World Application</u>: You recently purchased a new laptop using your <u>American</u> <u>Express® Platinum Card</u>, known for its comprehensive purchase protection and extended warranty benefits. Shortly after, the laptop gets accidentally damaged. You remember that your AmEx card includes purchase protection, which covers accidental damage for up to 90 days from the date of purchase.

You file a claim with American Express, providing the necessary documentation. They process your claim and reimburse you for the repair costs. Additionally, for your upcoming international trip, you book your flights and hotel using the same card, taking advantage of its travel insurance benefits. This gives you peace of mind, knowing you have coverage for trip cancellations, interruptions, and emergency medical expenses while traveling.

#### 44. Referral Bonuses:

What It Is: Earning bonuses by referring friends and family to your credit card.

<u>How to Use It</u>: Use your credit card's referral program to invite others. If they sign up and meet certain criteria, you receive a referral bonus.

<u>Real World Application</u>: You've been enjoying the rewards and benefits of your <u>Discover</u> <u>it® Cash Back card</u> and decide to recommend it to your friends. You use Discover's referral program to send invitations to a few colleagues and family members. One of your friends applies through your referral link, gets approved, and starts using the card. As a result, Discover credits a referral bonus to your account. This not only rewards you for spreading the word but also helps your friend benefit from the card's cash back features, creating a win-win situation.

#### 45. Taking Advantage of Cell Phone Protection Plans:

<u>What It Is</u>: Certain credit cards offer protection for your cell phone against damage or theft when you pay your phone bill with the card.

<u>How to Use It</u>: Pay your monthly cell phone bill with a card that offers this protection to take advantage of this benefit.

<u>Real World Application</u>: You own the <u>Chase Freedom Flex<sup>SM</sup> card</u>, which includes a cell phone protection plan as one of its benefits. To take advantage of this feature, you decide to pay your monthly cell phone bill using your Chase Freedom Flex<sup>SM</sup> card. A few months later, your phone gets accidentally damaged. You remember the cell phone protection that comes with your card and file a claim with Chase, providing the necessary documents and proof of the damage. Chase reviews your claim and agrees to cover the repair costs.

#### 46. Utilizing Credit Cards for Rental Car Insurance:

What It Is: Many credit cards offer rental car insurance as a benefit.

<u>How to Use It</u>: Decline the rental company's insurance and charge the full rental cost to your card that offers this coverage.

<u>Real World Application</u>: You use your <u>Chase Sapphire Reserve® Card</u> for a road trip. This card includes rental car insurance as a cardholder benefit. When you pick up the rental car, you decline the rental company's additional insurance offer and charge the full cost of the rental to your Sapphire Reserve card. During your trip, the rental car unfortunately gets a minor dent. Since you used your Chase card for the rental, you're covered under its rental car insurance policy.

You file a claim with Chase, providing the required information and documentation about the incident. Chase handles the claim, covering the costs associated with the damage, saving you from out-of-pocket expenses and the hassle of dealing with the rental company's insurance.

#### 47. Extended Warranty Coverage:

<u>What It Is</u>: Some credit cards extend the manufacturer's warranty on products purchased with the card.

<u>How to Use It</u>: Use these cards for purchasing electronics or appliances to benefit from additional warranty coverage.

<u>Real World Application</u>: You purchase new high-end refrigerator with a standard oneyear manufacturer's warranty with your <u>Citi® Double Cash Card</u>. This card is known for its extended warranty coverage. By using this card, the refrigerator's warranty is automatically extended, providing you with additional peace of mind. A few months after the manufacturer's warranty expires, the refrigerator experiences a technical issue. You remember the extended warranty provided by your Citi card.

You contact Citi's customer service, file a warranty claim, and provide the purchase details and proof of the malfunction. Citi processes your claim and covers the repair costs, saving you from a potentially expensive out-of-pocket expense. This card not only adds value to your purchase but also ensures a longer protection period for your new appliance.

#### 48. Loyalty Program Linking:

What It Is: Linking your credit card to loyalty programs for extra benefits.

How to Use It: Link your card to hotel, airline, or store loyalty programs to earn additional points or status.

<u>Real World Application</u>: You frequently stay at Marriott hotels for business trips and have a <u>Marriott Bonvoy Boundless® Credit Card</u>. To maximize benefits, you link this card to your <u>Marriott Bonvoy loyalty account</u>. Each time you stay at a Marriott hotel and use your Boundless® Card for payment, you earn additional Bonvoy points on top of the regular points from the stay itself.

This linkage not only accelerates your points accumulation but also helps you achieve higher loyalty status faster. As a result, you enjoy enhanced rewards like room upgrades and late check-outs, making your business trips more comfortable and rewarding.

#### 49. Emergency Assistance Services:

<u>What It Is</u>: Some credit cards offer emergency assistance services, like roadside assistance or emergency travel assistance.

How to Use It: Be aware of these services and how to access them in case of an emergency.

<u>Real World Application</u>: You're on a road trip and your car unexpectedly breaks down in a remote area. Fortunately, you have your <u>Platinum Card® from American Express</u>, which offers emergency assistance services. You call the number on the back of your card and reach the <u>American Express Emergency Assistance line</u>. They help you by arranging for a tow truck to come to your location and take your car to the nearest service station.

Additionally, they assist you in finding nearby accommodation for the night. This service, included with your Platinum Card®, not only helps you handle the immediate situation but also provides reassurance and support during an unexpected travel emergency.

50. Credit Cards with Fitness Club Perks:

<u>What It Is</u>: Some cards offer perks or discounts at fitness clubs or for wellness programs.

How to Use It: Use these cards to pay for gym memberships or wellness programs to avail discounts or cash back.

<u>Real World Application</u>: You are enthusiastic about staying fit and decide to join a new gym in your neighborhood. You have a <u>Blue Cash Preferred® Card</u> from American Express, which offers cash back on select U.S. streaming subscriptions and gym memberships as part of its wellness benefits.

When you sign up for the gym membership, you use your Blue Cash Preferred® Card to handle the payment. By doing this, you not only secure your gym membership but also earn a significant amount of cash back on the fees.

## **Specialized Uses**

#### 51. Free Credit Score Access:

What It Is: Many credit cards offer free access to your credit score.

<u>How to Use It</u>: Regularly check your credit score through your credit card's online portal. This can help you monitor your credit health and make informed financial decisions.

<u>Real World Application</u>: You're mindful about maintaining a healthy credit score and making informed financial decisions. You have a <u>Discover it® Card</u>, which includes a feature offering free access to your <u>FICO® Credit Score</u>. Each month, you log in to your Discover account to check your credit score. This allows you to track any changes or trends in your credit history. By regularly monitoring your score, you notice a slight dip one month, prompting you to review your credit report for any discrepancies. This early detection enables you to address a small issue before it becomes a bigger problem.

#### 52. Credit Card Concierge Services:

<u>What It Is</u>: High-end credit cards often offer concierge services to assist with various tasks like travel bookings, restaurant reservations, and event tickets.

How to Use It: Utilize this service to save time and potentially gain access to exclusive events or reservations.

<u>Real World Application</u>: You're planning a special anniversary dinner in a highly soughtafter restaurant in the city. As a holder of the <u>Visa Signature® Card</u>, you decide to take advantage of its concierge service. You call the <u>Visa Signature concierge line</u> and explain your request. The concierge team takes on the task, managing to secure a reservation at the restaurant, which is often fully booked weeks in advance. They also assist in arranging a surprise element by coordinating with the restaurant to have a custom dessert prepared for the occasion.

#### 53. Free Shipping Benefits:

What It Is: Certain credit cards offer free shipping benefits for online shopping.

How to Use It: Use these cards for online purchases to avail free shipping, which can lead to significant savings.

<u>Real World Application</u>: You're an avid online shopper, frequently purchasing items from various e-commerce platforms. To maximize savings, you use your <u>American Express®</u> <u>Gold Card</u>, which offers a free <u>ShopRunner</u> membership as one of its benefits. ShopRunner provides free two-day shipping at a wide range of online retailers. By using your AmEx Gold Card to enroll in ShopRunner, you start enjoying free shipping on your online purchases, which not only saves you money on each order but also significantly speeds up the delivery time.

#### 54. Using Cards for Education-Related Expenses:

<u>What It Is</u>: Using credit cards for education-related expenses, sometimes with special rewards or benefits.

<u>How to Use It</u>: Pay for tuition, books, and other educational expenses with these cards, especially if they offer specific rewards for such expenses.

<u>Real World Application</u>: As a graduate student, you have ongoing education-related expenses like tuition and textbooks. To manage these costs effectively, you use your <u>Bank of America® Cash Rewards credit card</u>. This card allows you to choose one category for 3% cash back, and you select 'education' as your preferred category. Each semester, when you pay your tuition fees with your Bank of America card, you earn significant cash back. Additionally, when purchasing textbooks or other educational materials, using this card helps accumulate additional rewards.

## Credit Card Tips on How to Use Credit Cards Wisely and Responsibly

Credit cards are useful financial tools, but they also have risks and responsibilities. By using them wisely and responsibly, you can improve your credit score, which affects your future financial opportunities. You can also avoid paying extra interest and fees, and enjoy other benefits, such as rewards and discounts. Here are some tips on how to use credit cards well and avoid problems.

#### Tip 1: Live within your means:

Emphasize that credit cards are not free money, and that spending should fit within the regular household budget. Provide examples of how to plan and track spending, and how to avoid impulse purchases or unnecessary fees.

#### Tip 2: Pay off the balance every month:

Highlight the importance of paying the full amount owed by the due date, and the consequences of carrying a balance, such as paying interest, hurting credit score, and increasing debt. Suggest ways to automate payments or set reminders to avoid missing deadlines.

#### Tip 3: Keep the credit utilization ratio low:

Define the credit utilization ratio as the percentage of available credit that is used, and explain how it affects the credit score. Recommend keeping the ratio below 30%, and offer tips on how to achieve that, such as requesting a higher credit limit, paying more than once a month, or using multiple cards strategically.

#### Tip 4: Have a mix of credit types:

Describe the different types of credit accounts, such as revolving (credit cards) and installment (loans), and how having a variety of them can show lenders that the user can handle different kinds of debt. Advise against applying for too many new accounts at once, and warn about the risks of certain loans, such as payday loans or car title loans.

#### Tip 5: Monitor the credit report and score regularly:

Explain how the credit report and score are generated, and what factors influence them. Encourage the user to check them at least once a year, and to dispute any errors or fraud. Provide resources on how to access free credit reports and scores, and how to improve them over time.

### Conclusion

As we conclude "Greatest 50+ Credit Card Hacks You Need to Know," remember that these strategies are key to unlocking the best credit card benefits and rewards. Each hack is a step towards optimizing your financial journey, transforming everyday spending into a rewarding experience.

Keep revisiting these hacks to adapt to the ever-evolving credit card landscape and continue reaping the benefits of smart credit card use. Embrace these insights and make your credit cards work to their fullest potential for a more financially rewarding future.

#### Legal Disclaimer:

The information provided in this document, 'Greatest 50+ Credit Card Hacks You Need to Know: From Cash Back to Travel Rewards,' is intended for informational purposes only. It is not offered as, and should not be construed as, expert or professional advice. Readers are advised to use their own discretion and understanding in applying any of the strategies or recommendations within this document.

Creditrewardscards.com and its affiliates do not assume responsibility or liability for any losses, damages, or other consequences, directly or indirectly attributed to the use of, application of, or reliance on any of the content or strategies provided in this document. The application and impact of credit card strategies can vary widely based on individual circumstances. As such, users of this document should consult with an appropriate professional for specific advice tailored to their particular situation.

By using this document, you acknowledge and agree that Creditrewardscards.com is not responsible or liable for any decision made or action taken in reliance on the information presented herein.



https://creditrewardscards.com/

## Greatest 50+ Credit Card Hacks You Need to Know

From Cash Back to Travel Rewards

A Comprehensive Guide to Maximizing Your Credit Card Benefits